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From: Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County
To: Janelle Jensen/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County@MILWCO

Date: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 09:44PM
Subject: Fw: File 13-548 - Milwaukee Public Museum Lease and Management Agreement

Kelly Bablitch

Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
Chief of Staff

414-278-4169
kelly.bablitch@milwcnty.com

-----Forwarded by Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County on 07/09/2013 09:43PM -----
To: Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County@MILWCO

From: Marina Dimitrijevic/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County

Date: 06/12/2013 01:36PM

Subject: Fw: File 13-548 - Milwaukee Public Museum Lease and Management Agreement

Milwaukee County Board Chairwoman Marina Dimitrijevic

Representing District 4, Milwaukee's Near Southside and Bay View Neighborhoods
Please visit my website

Check out my facebook

Follow me on Twitter

Milwaukee County Courthouse, Room 201
901 N. 9th St. Milwaukee, WI 53233

Office: 414-278-4282
Fax: 414-223-1380
Email: marina.dimitrijevic@milwcnty.com

————— Forwarded by Marina Dimitrijevic/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County on 06/12/2013 01:35 PM ---

Fromn Don Tyler/DOA/Milwaukee County

To: Marina Dimitrijevic/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County@milwco

Cc: Scott Manske/Comptroller/Milwaukee County@milwco, Stephen Cady/CtyBoard/Milwaukee
County@milwco, Mark Grady/Corp_cnsl/Milwaukee County@milwco, Molly
Pahl/Comptroller/Milwaukee County@milwco

Date: 06/12/2013 01:34 PM

Subject: File 13-548 - Milwaukee Public Museum Lease and Management Agreement

Madam Chairwoman,
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It's my understanding that you have chosen not to refer to committee for the June cycle, File
13-548 - Milwaukee Public Museum Lease and Management Agreement as submitted by a work
group represented by Scott Manske, Stephen Cady, Mark Grady, Molly Pahl and myself. I
respectfully request you continue to hold the File due to our desire submit a new report,
resolution and the associated proposed Lease and Management Agreement based on feedback
we have received from your office.

You and I are scheduled to meet at 11:30 am this Friday to discuss next steps. The work
group's objective is to submit a new report, resolution and proposed Lease and Management
Agreement to you in time for consideration during the July Committee and Board cycle. I
believe you are aware of the sense of urgency and timing of this matter for the Milwaukee
Public Museum.

Should you have any questions or thoughts please do not hesitate to contact me directly. I can
be available at your convenience.

Best regards,

Don Tyler

Director

Department of Administrative Services
don.tyler@milwenty.com

Office: 414-278-4808

Cell: 414-651-4159
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This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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